

Cross-Sector Mitigation Subcommittee of the Vermont Climate Council
April 1, 2021 Meeting – Minutes

Date/Time: Thursday April 1, 2021, 11:00 AM
Location: Meeting was recorded and [posted publicly](#)
Members Present: Jared Duval, Johanna Miller, Liz Miller, Lauren Oates, Richard Cowart, Peter Walke, Ed McNamara, David Farnsworth, Peter Bourne, Christine Donovan, Kelly Klein, Gina Campoli, and Adam Knudsen
Staff Present: Jane Lazorchak, Ken Jones, Dan Dutcher, Deirdra Ritzer, Dan Edson and Diane Bothfeld
Members Absent: None

- 11:00 AM Welcome / Opening Remarks
- 11:05 AM Approval of [3/18/21 CSM Meeting Minutes](#)
- No edits
 - Minutes accepted as written.
- 11:10 AM Transparency Discussion with DEC General Counsel Megan O’Toole
- Jane Lazorchak provided an overview and introduction of Megan O’Toole.
 - Megan O’Toole introduced herself and can be reached via email or phone with questions concerning any public meeting law.
- 11:20 AM Update on Technical Services RFP with Jane Lazorchak
- Any further comments or edits should be sent to Jane.
 - Jane Lazorchak would like to have the RFP posted by April 9.
- 12:05 PM Modeling Timeline / Relationship to CSM Responsibilities
- Jane Lazorchak presented an updated timeline to inform CSM work planning.
- 12:20 PM BREAK
- 12:45 PM GHG Inventory Discussion
- Discussion only; no decisions made.
- 1:10 PM Task Lead Public and Stakeholder Engagement Expectations
- Updates provided by Jane Lazorchak.
- 1:20 PM Task Lead Updates
- David Farnsworth provided an update re: Buildings.
 - Johanna Miller and Gina Campoli provided an update re: Transportation.
 - Liz Miller provided an update re: Power Sector.

- Peter Walke provided an update re: Non-Energy Emissions.

1:40 PM

Public Comment

- Rob Lehmert, Donna Lebin, George Gross, and Steve Crowley spoke from the public and full comments may be viewed in the video recording of the meeting.

2:00 PM

Adjourn

###

DRAFT